Tlerate—30

E_elia Perales

From: Ramon Villafranca W= 2 1=
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 3:01 PM

To: Delia Perales

Subject: FW: County Auditor's Budget

Delia.....FY!

From: Ramon Villafranca

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 2:59 PM
To: John Galo; Leroy R, Medford

Cc: Leo Flores; Marco Montemayor
Subject: County Auditor's Budget

The law states that as long as the proper procedure is followed which includes proper notice, a public hearing, a
record vote and it is filed with the County Clerk and the salary increases do not cause the county’s expenditures
to exceed the budget, the Board of Judges may amend the salaries of these employees even if the county budget
has been approved and filed with the County Clerk. This can also happen after the fiscal year has already begun.
The commissioners court does not have the authority to deny an increase in salary for the assistant county
auditor if that increase does not exceed 5%. Additionally, the commissioners court may not deny an increase in
salary for the county auditor within the statutory limit. If the salary increases fall within these perimeters, the
salary increases take effect immediately without any action by the commissioners court other than recording the
order in the minutes. Assuming all procedures were followed then the salary should be considered valid.

5
Ramon A. Villafranca, Jr. P{}B
Assistant Webb County Attorney , ‘]!L UJ{

Civil Division 5
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001-0400-5001
Payroll Cost
Transaction Type(s): ORIG. BUDGET

G/L Account

L

Date Range: 10/01/2014 - 10/31/2014

Type options, press Enter, Reset: +
5=Display 6=Print g=Source Information 10=Transactions
23=Journal Documents 24=Transaction Documents
More: >
\ F
opt  Date Journal TT JT Source _ Description ,jf‘-ﬁ?,a‘?' Amount
10/01/14 1502758 BO Bo Jdc7 A> oOriginal Adopted Bu‘}p . 4458.00-
— 10/01/14 1500013 BO BO JQecr/ Original Adopted Bu_ 1424537.00-
0 e
N
*=Documents Attached Bottom

' F3=Exit  F4=Prompt K F7=Full Exit ..

FlZ2=Cancel

F22=More Keys
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11/23/14 General Ledger Inguiry

Expense Account Account: Status . . . ¢ . i ACTIVE

. 001-0400-5001 Budgeted Account/Org. Level: Detail Acct

‘ Payroll Cost Figeal Start Month/Year End: 10 2015
Month Budget Amendments Expenses Encumbrances YTD Balance
Oct 1429385 .00 .00 124195.12 .0a 1305125.88
Nowv .00 SR 16554771 .00 1139652 1%
Dec .00 .00 .00 .00 1139652.17
Jan .00 .00 .00 .00 1133652.17
Feb .00 .00 .00 .00 1139652.17
Mar .00 .00 0o .00 1139652.17
Apr .00 .00 .00 .00 1139652 .17
May .00 . 0o .00 00 1138652.17%
June 00 .00 .00 Laa 1138652.17
July .00 .00 . 00 .00 1139652.17
Aug .00 .00 .00 .00 113265217
Sept .00 .00 .00 .00 1139652.17
Totl 1429395.00 .00 289742.83 .00 1139652.17
F3=Exit F10=MTD Bal. Fll=Transactions Fl2=Cancel F22=More Functions




GENERAL ORDER OF PERSONNEL POSITIONS - FY 2014-2015 '

Firsuel 0kt - Generinl Eond

County Audito

Department 0400

LeaFlores

Slot # Tite Bi-Weekly Pay Hourly Rate Anaual Grade/Sep,/EQ
0083 County Auditor 5.251.67 ©3. M50 134643 AP/-/-
0086  Principal Accountant 1.910.07 az, 875 'i', - 9662 20/-/-
{01 Admintstrative Coordinator 21,31_#.-"" 44326 15/-4-
0092 Senior Internal Auditor 1910.07 ) j‘;:’-’é 159 49662 20/-/-
(093 Claims Assistant 7 198 39,885 141/
0094  Claims Assistant 7 1948 39, HES 14/1/D
0095 Claims Assistant Supervisor i 26.80 55,746 16/AB/D
0096 Principal Accountant N\ 5@21..51 a5, 70| 52,562 20+ /-
0891 Principal Accountant , 202161 35,3164 52,562 20/-/-
1340 Principal Accountant 3 -‘__'/ 202161 /| as.anel 52,562 20/-/-
1448 Deputy Auditor N B 557. zzf oY, My 42,408 23/AC/D :
1449  Chief Deputy Auditar / ~4 133.6 54,1702 112,674 24/-/- 5"’3 e “f:ﬁi'
1515  ChiefInternal Auditor / 2}1 .ﬁ]n/ 2o 4500 75,816 23/M/D
1709 Principal Accountant - :thu“o\? 25, @17 -*Lq 19,662 20/-/-
1710 Grant Accounting Manager i F iy S 2267, l"'“‘L a8, 339 I G940 22/ /-
1966  Principal Internal Auditor ;_// ."\" 2,084.37 a L o;gllf 54,194 204-/-
2066  Senior Accountant s 163035 Q- 42,389 18/A/A
2125  Senior Principal Accountant I/'f i 222142 O _Im*\:?_{a 78 57,757 21/G/D
2126 Senior Accountant |: ; I'\f-'. 164709 a0, \5\8 8l 42,824 18/-/-
2127 Claims Assistant k '_ S /_f 1*3.1\5\ 35,865 14/1/D
2197  Claims Assistant \ S k. 1802 N 37,483 14/D/D
2278 Semior Internal Auditor \ A 17ar1s Q| 743 4566 20/-/-
2428 Auditing Clerk - ' I'. . II 1481 30,7494 11/
2624  County Auditor Systems Analyst 1.# z,a.i; (185 zr.:?% S it 53,608 21/D/A
2808 Claims Assistant ,: .. Iy 12.92 26,880 11t
ZBEZ  Senior Accountant (effective 1/1/15] ! o ! 1,630.35 ,a-'“"ﬂ.D 17O i 977 1B/ASA
U Za
Approved Employee Slots = 26 a '.k"f ! Fayrell = 1,424,"?.’1?J
Mote: S001-4 Incentives Supp. Pay 5,000
Slot 2863 new for FY 200 5. 5005 Part Time 10,000
Personnel General Order confirms to the Condrey Classification and Compensation Flan,

3
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County Auditor

e paptment G

Leo Flores

Eripied (111

Greneral Frd

Slot # Title

Bi-Weekly Pay

Hourly Rate

Annual

0083 County Auditor - L¢p Eloves (0]

0086  Principal Accountant — i‘qj.-.rrf Raenory &S ,,’

546538
1,910.07

e 142,100 ”‘f
45,662

0091 Administrative Assistant ~ | ;< dde by bl UBeY 21.31 4 4326
0092 Senior Internal Auditor~Ppsa @ Chinpa (pUsT ) 191007 40,662
0093 Claims Assistant - l.:.t"f..;-.n: uxz Las '-"v:?'_| 19.18 39,885
0094  Claims Assistant - r“";""‘i.,"“ e o lplss : 19.18 39,885
0095  Claims Assistant Supervisor —{ ) calues Coodet ereen LD ) 2,80 35,746
00%6  Principal Accountant - grog o .-:\_..;_ Veedo LEWRTY 202161 52,562
OB21  Principal Accountant - (h&vardio VPea Leaslly Z021.61 52,562
1340 Principal Accountant = Lebhele £ 9o (PIEAey 202161 52,5
1448 Deputy Auditor - =5 ‘."*‘ Lo 1o ¢ . 3.557.23 92 488 "! 3 }
1449 Chief Deputy Auditor - (Fadq, Wﬁ_j [z 4,291.35 2 111575 -
1515  Chief Internal Auditor --qmm da "J—“t— (5o ) 2,916.00 75,816
L7049 Principal Accountant = Qelgeee s L { 1,910.07 43,662
1710 Grant Accounting Manager . ._‘:_‘,.x,;ﬂ,_,_x. 5 Loy Lot 226715 ¢ 58946
1966  Principal Internal Auditor =Ty o paa L Lot 2,08437 54,194
2066 Senior Accountant = S PATEL ll:l a wloved Lt 1,630,358 42,389
2125  Senjor Principal Accountant — 0¢, Vo (quevy B (Lo 222142 87,757
2126 Senior Accountant — VWRrie (o Los Beirs L LE 1,647,049 42824
2127 Claims AssiStant w= Sop o Se L idvg Ly d 19.18 39,885
2197 Claims Assistant - Dype\ Duver L7104 ) ' 1802 37,483
2278 Sentor Internal Auditor =775, eeli Divfe s L . 1,737.14 45,166
242 Auditing Clerk — Dieq ".,-::.,' Verela i GO \ 14.H1 30,794
2624 Systems Analyst ="Tyom=y, e | i 206185 53,608
2808 Claims Assistant = (D¢ r*-"*'j‘- bvere [Gafe 12:92 26,880
2863 Senior Accountant (effective 1/1/15) 1,630.35 30,977
o - Payroll = 1429395

Approved Emplovee Slots = 26

Note:
Slot 2B63 new for FY 2005,

lo-&3-t14

County Auditor:

5001-A Incentives Supp. Pay

5005 Part Time

5.000
10,000




ORDER APPROVING THE ANNUAL COMPENSATION
For COUNTY AUDITOR AND ASSISTANT AUDITORS

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing held on Wednesday October 22, 2014 at 12:00 noon at the 341st District
Court, Suite #302, 1110 Victoria Street, Laredo, Texas, was duly published; and

WHEREAS, this action complies with the requirement set forth in the Texas Local Government Code, Section
152.905; and

| WHEREAS, the District Judges of and for Webb County publicly presented the proposed annual compensation for
the County Auditor and Assistant Auditors; therefore,

IT Is HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED, that the annual compensation for the County Auditor and
Assistant Auditors for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 be set as follows:

Slot#  Title _ Name Compensation
0083  County Auditor Leo Flores 5142,100
1449  Chief Deputy Auditor Rafael Perez 5111,575
0091 Administrative Assistant Lizette M. Torres 5 44,326
1710 Grant Accounting Manager Claudia H. Lopez 5 58,946
2125  Senior Principal Accountant Cartlos Guerra, CPA & 57,757
pD9E  Principal Accountant Omar Salcedo 5 52,562
0891 Principal Accountant Gerardo P. Lara S 52,562
1340  Principal Accountant Leticia Espinosa 5§ 52,562
1709  Principal Accountant Rebecca Garcia 5 49,662
Stipend — 1115 Waiver 5 3,500
0086 Principal Accountant Andres Raman 5 49,662
2126 Senior Accountant Guadalupe De Los Reyes 5 42,824
066  Senior Accountant Delinda Flores S 42,389
1448  Deputy Auditor Joe Wirsching 5 92,488
0095  Claims Assistant Supervisor Cynthia Gutierrez 5 55746
0093 Claims Assistant Debra M. Martinez 5 39,885
0094 Claims Assistant Mayra Amaya 5 39,885
2127  Claims Assistant San Juanita Lara S 39,885
2197  Claims Assistant Anel Perez 5 37,483
2808  Claims Assistant MNoe Aguirre S 26,880
2428  Auditing Clerk Paola Varela 5 30,794
1515  Chief Internal Auditor Gabriela Lopez 5 75,816
1966  Principal Internal Auditor Tina O. Rodriguez 5 54,194
0092  Senior Internal Auditor Rosaura Chapa 5 49,662
2278  Senior Internal Auditor Theresa A, Ornes 5 45,166
O ms Analyst Tuan Anh Tran 5 53,608
Accountant Vacant V; "W $ 42,389

s the 22nd day of October 2014 in Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

O Not Present
o, 341" Judicial District Judge Wonica Z. Notzon, 1117 Judicial District Judge

_Reberta Pal

_..C\/\ Voted Apainst
Oscar J. Hale, Jr., 406™ ludicial District Judge Joe Lopez, 49™ Judicial District Judge




